Shridhar & Associates

Chartered Accountants

?»J

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ' REPORT

To, .
The members of,
Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Rajasthan Sun
Technique Energy Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Cbmprehensive
income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
-ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a'summary of significant accounting

~ policies and other explanatory information.

ity vur opinion and Lo the besi of vur information and sccording to the explanations given

to us the afarecaid financial statements giva tha information raquived by thae Comnanics

muanies
Act, 2013 {“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2020 and total comprehensive loss {comprising of loss and other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date. ' '

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
.issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
_that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters

were addressed in the context of cur audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in

forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Description of key audit matters are:-

Sr
No

The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in
our audit

1.

We draw attention to note 4 to the financial
statements with respect to continuing
default in repayment of outstanding dues
to Lenders, the Company’s ability to repay
the future installments and other
obligations through its own cash flows.

The Company has incurred a net loss of Rs.
12,533 lakhs during the year ended March
31, 2020 and accumulated loss of Rs
152,913 {akhs and, as of that date, the
current liabilities exceed its current assets
by Rs. 33,850 lakhs indicate to mect its cas

-1 Tiows opligations; Teiating to-iosses incurred:

during the year, excess of current liabilities

over current assets and loans aggregating to

Rs 20,851 fakhs as on 31st March 2020 that
have fallen due and /or have been
reclassified as current liabilities

The company has requested the
lenders for restructuring of the
loans and the matter is in
progress.

The overflow of the sale proceeds
from 2 & 3 module of Samalkot
Power Ltd ‘will be utilized to pay
the lenders.

The cash flow for the year 2020-21
has been shared by the company

“and the company is confident that

they will be able to meet its
obligations for the next 12 months.

N :‘i"i_,le . hoidiﬂg -Co ll'l'p.a ny. - Reiian_ce_ A

Power has also given written
confirmation to support any
shortfall of funds in meeting its
obligations.

The Company has made provision for Capital
advance of Rs, 2,151 lakhs receivable from
Reliance Infra Ltd. {refer note no 9}

Due to prudent accounting palicy
Capital advance paid to Reliance
Infra has been written off with a
right to claim remains.
Management has given a note that
they are trying their best to
recover the same.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Other Information (or another title if appropriate, such as “Information
Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon”)

5. The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report

thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other mformatlon we are
required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report.in this regard.

Responmblhtles of management and those charged with governance for the
flnanmal statements

6. The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated
in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive
income,. changes in equity and. cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS} specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes

 maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act

. for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal. financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

7. In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. Board of Directors is also respon5|ble for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion: Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.
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10.

11.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and mamtam
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
mtentlonal omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3}{i} of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to fmanual statements in place and
the operatlng effectiveness of such contraols.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in cur auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, mclucllng any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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12.

13,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the sudit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report} Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified .in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

{A} As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

FLad fum myuin minbpnimin  omsemimome Inmmbin md oot ot e sty R T
l"l.')]'"lll A¥IVTR upnnun_, ]J1‘U|JCI frelote R u\.uuuln. o> u..qunx..u uy o IICl'\FC Ut:t:ll r\t.'pl_ Uy LI]E

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income}, the Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with respect to the

financial statement of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure “B”.

-(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the -

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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{a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements — Refer Note 5 to the financial statements;

{b) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts; ' ' '

(c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31,
2020.

For Shridhar 8 Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Firm’s Registration No.134427W)

Jitendra Sawjiany

Fartiner

{_]\'ﬂembnrchip Mo NENARNY
Place: Mumbai,

Date: May 01, 2020

UDIN: 20050980AAAAAL6661
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Annexure A to Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in paragraph 13 of the Indépendent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of
Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited on the ind AS financial statements as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2020 '

('i) {a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,'including quantitative

details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets, by which

o

all fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period-of three years, In our opinion,
this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant te the program, a portion of the fixed
assets has been physically verified by the Management during the year and no material
discrepancies between the book records and the physical assets were noticed on such
verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the registered sale deeds / transfer deeds / conveyance deeds / possession
letters / allotment letters and other relevant records evidencing title/ possession provided
to us, we report that, the title deeds of all the immovable properties comprising of land
and buildings other than self-constructed properties recorded as Property, Plant and
Equipment, which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance

sheet date.

In respect of immovable properties comprising of land and buildings that have been taken
on lease and disclosed as Property, Plant and Equipment in the financial statements, the
lease agreements or other relevant records are in the name of the Company,

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on
physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm, limited liability
partnerships or other party covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iti)(a), (iii){b} and {jii){c) of the said Order are
not applicable to the Company.

Based on the information and explanations given to us in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185
and 186 of the Act, to the extent applicable. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3{iv) of the
said Order are not applicable to the Company
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(v)

(vi)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Act, any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of -
Generation of electricity services where the maintenance of cost records has been
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act and
the rules framed there under and we are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a
detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete:

{vii} {a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion, the Company is generally
regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’

~ ‘state insurance, income-tax, goods and services tax, duty of customs, ¢ess and other

e .y B T o I U POY. DU NN I I Sy
material statutos ¥ GUCS G dpp:!u:m%;‘, WAELG Le dpr)n Cpiiaic ablhoniuics

(b) Accordmg to the mformatlon and explanatlons glven to us, there are no undlsputed dues in

(c)

respect of prowdent fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, duty of customs, goods
and services tax and cess as at March 31, 2020 which were outstanding for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the particulars of dues of income-tax, sales-tax, works contract tax,
service-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax as at March 31, 2020
which have not been deposited on account of a dispute are as follows:

Name of the Nature of  JAmount  |Period to which  [Forum where the dispute is
statute dues (Rs. Crore} [the amount pending
: relates _
Income Tax Act | Income Tax 4.36 F.Y.2017-18 Rectification u/s.154 is filed
(A.Y.2018-19) |online and to AO. But, demand
is not yet made nil.

{viii}

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, except for borrowings from banks (refer table below) aggregating
Rs. 20,851 Lakhs, as described below, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans or borrowings to any financial institution or bank or Government or dues to
debenture holders as at the balance sheet date. Also refer note 4 to the financial
statement for the year ended March 31, 2020.
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(ix)

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) and in our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for whichthey

were raised,

Sr | Name of the lenders Amount of defaults asat | Amount of | Period of default
No March 31, 2020 USD defaults as | as at 31 March
at March 31, 2020
31, 2020
(Rs. in
_ Crores)
A Principal Interest '
1 Asian Development Bank 5,991,600 3,348,021 7041 | 7 January 2019
7" July 2019
7t January 2020
2 US Exim Bank 3,000,882 448,773 26.01 | 25" January 2019
25" suly 2013
- e e coneene 2P Samiany 28268

3 Nederlandse 7,617,800 2,992,507 79.99 | 7% January 2019
Financierings- 7" July 2019
Maat-?cha}?p'ij Voor Zth Jan'uary 2020
Ontwikkelingslanden
N.V. {(FMO}

4 | Nederlandse 1,137,000 | 1,450,342 19.50 | 6" February 2019
Financierings- 6 August 2019
I_.Vlaat%;cha_[.)pij Voor gth February 2020
Ontwikkelingslanden
N.V. (FMO) _ |
Total ECB Qutstanding 17,747,282 8,235,653 195.91
Total ECB {INR}{75.3859}

B | Axis bank - 63,355,500 | 62,663,436 12.60 | 7" July 2019

| 7" July 2020
Total Outstanding 208.51 '

(x)

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by.the

Management,

Head Office Tel : + 91 (22) 2604 3028 /2604 4363 / 6741 1399
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(i)

(i)

{xiii)

{xiv) .

_hany

{xvi)

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only to public
Companies. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it,
the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company has entered into transactions with related parties in
compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required
under Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

During the year, the Company has not ‘made any preferential allotment or private
placement Qf shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence the provisions of
clause 3(xiv} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Arrording ta the information and evnlanatinng givan tn us and hacad an aur ayamination
of the records of the Company in respect of which we are unable to comment on any
potential implications for the reasons described therein, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to
be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xvi} of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

For Shridhar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.134427\W)

Jitendra Sawjiany

Partner

(Membership No.050980)
Place: Mumbai,

Date: May 01, 2020

UDIN: 20050980AAAAAL6661
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Annexure B to Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to in paragraph 13(f) of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members
of Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited on the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2020 ' ’

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in
Conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

criteria established by the Company wonsidering the essential components of internal control
.. stated in tha Guidanca Note on Andit of Internal Contrale nvar Financial Renorting ((Cuidanca
Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAl’). These respansibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errvers, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

(hereinafter referred to as “the Act”).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”} and the Standards on.Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
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that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and {3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements. | '

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financiaf Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. |

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal
control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICA.

For Shridhar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Firm's Registration No.134427W}

Jitendra Sawjiany
Partner

{Membership No.050980)
Place: Mumbai,

Date: May 01, 2020

UDIN: 20050980AAAAALG661
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Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

Particulars
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Other Intangible assets
Finangial asseis
Derivative Instruments
Loans
Cther non-current assets
Non Current tax assets (net)

Current assets
Inventories
Financial assets
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents .
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Loans
Other financial assets
Other current assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
Equity o
Equity share capital

Other equity _
Instrument entirely equity in nature
Reserves and surplus

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
" Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Other financial liabllities
Provisions
Other non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables
Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises
Other financial liabilities

Other current liabilities
Provisions

Total Equity and liabilities

Significant accounting policies
Notes to financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Rupees In lakhs

Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
3.1 124,803 119,061
3.2 : 6 9
3.3(a) - 1,081
3.3(h) 4 4
34 3,768 5,802
3.5 193 189
36 646 518
3.7{a) 4117 4,445
3.7(b) 353 329
3.7{c) 1,138 283
3.7(d) 158 160
3.7(e} 96 101
3.8 279 187
135,558 132,259
3.9 286 286
3.10.1 68,171 68,171
3.10.2 (965,199} (83,666)
3.11 118,196 -
3.12 3,765 3,529
3.13 68 87
3.14 634 BO8
315 302 136,290
3.16(a) '
48 19
3.16(b} 40,084 6,467
3.17 186 241
3.18 17 27
135,558 132,259
2
3to 23
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Rajasthan Sun Technigque Energy Private Limited
Statement of Profit and L.oss for the year ended March 31, 2020

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended

Year ended
March 31, 2019

Particulars Note
No.
Revenue from Operations 3.19

Other Income 3.20

Total Income .

Expenses
Employee benefits expense 3.21
Finance costs . 3.22
Depreciatich and amortization expenses
Generation, adminsiration and cther expenses 3.23

Total expenses

Profit/(Loss) hefore exceptional items and tax
Exceptional ltems
- Provision for capital advances
- Impairment loss

Profit/(Loss) before tax

Income tax experise
Current fax
Income tax for earlier years

Loss for the year (A)

Other Comprehensive Income

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasuremsnts of net defined benefit plans

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B)

Earnings/ (Loss) per equity share: {Face value of Rs. 10 each)

Basic _ 10

Dituted 10
Significant accounting policies 2
Notes to financial statemenis 3 to 23

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

March 31, 2020

7,276 4,653
62 1,132
7,338 5,785
487 261
9,702 4,319
5,680 6,204
1,862 1,416
17,734 12,200
{10,393) (6,415)
2,151 .

- 141,900
(12,544) (148,315)
- 203
{12,544) (148,518)
11 2

11 2
{12,533) (148,518)
(439.17) (5,199.57)

(439.17)

(5,199.67)
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RaJasthan Sun Technigue Energy Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020

Partlculars

{A) Gash flow from/ {used In} Operating activities

{B)

(C)

Net Profitf (Loss) before tax

AdJustments for:
Interest income
Finance cogt
Mark to Market gain on derivatives
Exceptional ltems - Impairment Loss
Depreclation and amartisation.expenses

Net cash generated from Operating activities

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjusted for:
{Inorease) decrease n frade raceivables
{Increase)/ decrease in loans
{Increase) decreasa In loans and advances
{Increase)! decreasge in other non-current assets
{Increzse)! decrease In Inveniories
{Decrease) Increase in trade payables
{Decreasa) Increase in other financial liabilities
{Decrease) Increase in other non-current liabilities
{Decrease) Increase in other current liabilties
{Decrease)f Increase in provisions
Cash generated from operations

Taxes paid (net of refunds)

" Net cash generated from Operating activities

Cash flow from/ {used In) Investing activitles

Purchase of Property, plant and equipment (including Capital work-in-progress and Capital
advances)

Insurance claim Receivad

Interest receivad

Texes Pald net of refund

{Increase} / Decrease In Bank balances other than cash and cash eguivalents

Net cash flow (used in) Investing activities

Cash flow from{ {usad In) Financing actlvities
Inter corporate deposlt received

Inter corporate deposit repaid

Unwinding of Derivative instrument

Repayment of borrowing - secured

Interast and finance charges pald

Net cash generatedf (used In) Financing activities
Net increasef {decrease) In cash and cash egulvalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the heginning of the year:
Bank balance - current account

Gash and cash equivalents at the end of the year:
Bank balance - current account

Rupees In lakhs

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018
{12,544} (148,315)
(62} {148)
9,505 4,318
197 (822)
- 141,900
5,680 8,204
2,776 3,040
328 _ {137
(2 (2}
{88) {54
2,151 ' 2,202
{(128) {145}

28 .
714 1,010
(267) (177)
55 L)
{37 18
5,531 © 5R5%

47 . . |G

5,535 5,658
. (2,037)

(300) .
{62) - 538
- (252)
(855) 9,909
{1,217) 8,158
302 432
- {300}
885 _ 1,330
(2,984) (7 670}
2,817 (7,708
{4,294) {13,914}
24 ' (101)
329 430
353 329

The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method set out in Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) - 7 "Statement of Oash,

Fiows" .

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financials statements.
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Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Notes te the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

1)

2)

General information
Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited. The
Company is a Special Purpose Vehicle to develop 100 mega watt (MW) Solar Concentrated Thermal Power Praoject at

Dhursar, Near Pokhran, District Jaisaimer, Rajasthan. The Company has entered into a Power Purchase Agreement
{PPA) for 100 MW capacity with NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited {NVVN). :

The Company is a Private Limited Company which is incerperated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The registered office of the Company is located at H Block, 1st Floor, Dhirubhai Ambani Knowledge
City, Navi Mumbai - 400710.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of directors on May 01, 2020.

Significant accounting policies and critical account.ing estimates and judgments:

2.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies

The principal accounting. policies applied in the prepéraﬁon of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation
Compliance with Ind AS
The financial statements are in compliance, in all matarial aspects, with Indian Accounting Standards {iInd AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and other relevant provisions of the Act, as

amended, and rules made thereunder.

Functional and presentation currency

S The-EnGE-statemenis -are presenieum Sndian-Rupess T which s aiso-ine-Gompany Tunctichal currerey. Al

amounts are rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.
Historical cost convention
The financfal statements have been prepared under the historical cost conventioh, as modified by the following:

» Certain financial assets énd financial liabilities at fair value;
»  Defined benefit plans — plan assets that are measured at fair value;

The flnancial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except certain financial assets
and financial liabilities which are measured at fair value.

Fair value measurement .

Fair value s the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The Company uses wvaluation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole: o o

L.evel 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest fevel input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

¢ Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unocbservahle

Current vis-4-vis non-current classification

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/non-current basis”, with separate
reporting of assets held for sale and liabilities. Current assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, are assets
that are intended fo be realized, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycle of the Company or in the 12
months following the balance sheet date; current liabilities are labilities that are expected to be settied during the
normal operating cycle of the Company or within the 12 months following the clase of the financial year. The deferred
tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.




Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

(b} Property, plant and equipment

Freehold |and is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment (PPE) are stated at
historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly atiributable fo the acquisition
of the items, Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted
for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged fo profit or
loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Expenditure incurred on assets which are not ready for their intended use comprising direct cost, related
incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost are disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress,

Accordingly all project related expenditure viz, civil works, machinery under erection, construction and erection
materials, pre-operative expenditure incidental / directly atiributable to construction of project, borrowing cost,
construction stores, and direct operational expenses (net of revenue during constructions) related to the units of
power generated in the interim period, pending capitalisation, are disclosed as Capital work-in-progress. '

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:

Depreciation on PPE is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Straight Line Method (SLM) based on
useful fife of the following assets as prescribed in Part G of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except in
respect of Plant and equipment where useful life has been estimated as 25 years as prescribed under Central
Flectricity Regulatory Commission and based on Internal assessment and technical evaluation by the

management.
‘Particulars Estimated useful lives
Ruifdings 3 fo 30 vears
Lease hold Land : QOver the ease veals
....F!.}gnt.gnd.Equipmcnf.... e et e e _1.{,‘_{3__35.5{33"3
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Motor Vehicles 10 years
Office Equipments ' 5 years
Computers 3 years

In respect of additions or extensions forming an integral part of existing assets and insurance spares, including
incremental cost arising on account of translation of fereign currency liabilities for acquisition of Property, plant
and equipment, depreciation is provided as aforesaid over the residual life of the respective assets.

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking inte account
- commercial and technological obsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate. ’

Lease hold land is amortised over the lease period from the date of receipt of advance possession or execution of
lease deed, whichever is earlier,

(¢) Intangible assets:

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less agcumulated amortization /
depletion and impairment oss, If any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and adjustment arising from
exchange rate variation attributable to the intangible assets. '

Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporting date is
disciosed under “intangible assets under development”,

Amortisation method and periods

Amoriization is charged on a siraightline basis over a period of three years. The estimaied useful life and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting pericd, with the sffect of any changes in
the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

{d} Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amorfisation are tested for impairment wneneveriayents or charges
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impaiment Toss s recognised for

!

the amount by which the assef’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amoupt: The recovejiible amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the pliihhses of aség@ ing impairment,

assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable'aash inflots.fvhich are largely’




Rajasthan Sun Technigue Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

(e_}

0

independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period.

Trade Receivable

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subseguently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, fess provision for impairment,

Financial instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instruments of ancther entity.

Investments and other financial assets

fil.

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories;
» those to be measured subseguently at fair value (enher through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss), and
+ those measured at amortised cost,

The classification depends on the entify’s business mode! for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows,

- For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other

romprehensive income. Far investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business madal in
which the iinvestmeit is held. :

-The Company reciass#‘es debt mvestments when and only when |ts busmess model for managing those

assets changes.
Measurement.

At Initial recogniticn, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable fo the acquisition
of the financial asset, Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments: Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business
model for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement
categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represant solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt
investment that is subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is mcluded in finance income using
the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised
in profit and loss, When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OCl is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other gains/ (losses). interest
income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

" Fair value through profit or less (FVTPL): Assefs that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or

FVYOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss oh a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses ass Jg&j lawith its assets.
carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on avhsther-1 efathas been a
significant increase in credit risk.

i




Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited )
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

vi.

Far trade receivabies only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by (nd AS 109 Financial
Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables. .

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when:

» The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
» retains the contractual rights fo receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients,

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. [n such cases, the financial asget is derecognised.
Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asse,
the financial asset is not derecognised. Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if
the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the
financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement |n the
financial asset,

Income recognition
Interest income
Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective

interast rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receints through the expected lifa of the
financial asset to the gross cairying amount of a financial asset. When calculating ihe effeuiiva interest rate,

the Comoanu actimatoc the nvnnnlﬂnl l'N'lﬂ"l -Flnulﬁ by annaidasdnn all tho Aoctanadial bowess
- e poA AR R R R i "y iy Hpto P el LTI UI I.l‘[c Inlal‘[bldi' o

instrument but does not con3|der the expected credit losses,

Dividend

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to recelve payment is established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount
of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Derivative Financial Instruments:

Derivative are initially recognised at fair value on the date of derivative contract is entered into and are
5ubsequenﬂy re-measure to their fair value at the end of the each reporting perlod. Further gain / (losses)
arising on settlement and fair value change on derivative contracts are classified to finance cost.

(g) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and settle the libility simuitaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, msolvency or

_bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

(h)

()

Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options'
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of fax, from the proceeds.

Financial liabilifies

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity mstrumenis issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities.




Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {(continued)

G}

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilittes are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs,

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Borrowings: Borrewings are subsequently carried at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds
(net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Feas paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of
the facility to which it relates.

Trade and other payable: These amounts represent cbligations to pay for goods or services that have been
acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers, These payable are classified as current liahilities
if payment is due within one year or less otherwise they are présented as non-current liabilities. Trade and
payables are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Financial guarantee contracts: Financial onarantee contract are suhsequently measured at tha hichar of

the amount determined in accordance with ind A8 37 and the amount iniiially recognised less cumulative

amaorficatinn whara aoneoneiate — .
morization whare anaronriats,
Derecognition

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is

discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that

has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash
assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses).

¥hen an existing financial fiability is replaced by another from the same Jender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or maodification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounis is recognised in the statement of profit or loss,

Borrowings are classifiad as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. YWhere there is a breach of a
material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the
effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the
liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and befare the approval of the financial
statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions.

Provisions are recognised when the- Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to seitle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best esfimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.
Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not

wholly within the control of the Company. A present obligation that arises from past evenls:where it is either not

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setfie or reliable estimate ofithe amount.cannot be made
is termed as contingent liability. :




Rajasthan Sun Technigue Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

{k)

(1)

Contingent Assets:

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probahble.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly atfributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for
its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get

ready for their intended use or sale, '

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific botrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. B

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Foreign currency translation:
Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements
are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’ (INR}, which is the Company's functional and the Company’s presentation
currency )

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions.

(m

All exchange differences atising on reporting of short term foreign currency monetary items other than
derivative contracts at rates different from those at which they were Initially recorded are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss/ Capital Work-in-Progress, g

In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or settlement of lang term foreign currency
monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in the Ind AS-101 to continue the policy
adopted in. Previous GAAP for accounting of exchange differences arising from translation of long-term
foreign currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 20186, wherein;

* Foreign exchange differences on account of depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost of depreciable asset
and would be depreciated over the balance life of asset.

*+ In other cases, foreign exchange difference is accumulated in "foreigh currency monetary item translation
difference account” and amertised over the balance period of such long term asset / liabilities.

Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected. ~ :

} Revenue recognition:

- Revenue is recognized, when the confrol of the goods or services has been transferred to consumers. Revenue
is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of discounts and other simifar
allowances. : ' '

i. Sale of energy _
Revenue from'sale of energy is recognised on an accrual basis and in accordance with the provisions of Power
Purchase Agreement (PPA) with NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited (NVVN) read with Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (CERC) regulations. '

ii. Other operating income

Revenue from certified reduction units is recognised as per terms and conditions agreed with trustee on future
sale of certified emission reduction units.

(n} Employee henefits:

Shertterm obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including hon-monetary benefits that are expected to be set_tjeg:‘\@hcmy within 12

months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are 5}96@9}315'{3'&@{1&‘@. pect of
employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounis-expected.td 'be paid
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(0)

when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as currem employee benefit obligatlons in the balance
sheet.

Other .long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expectad to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the pericd in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present
value of expected future payments to he made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the
reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the
end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements
as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recegnised in profit or loss/
Capital Work-in-Pregress.

The obligations are presented as current [iabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not havé an
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when
the actual seftlement is expected to ocour.

Post employee obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

- defined benefit plans such as gratuity

- defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present
value of the défined benefit obligation at the end of the reportmg period less the fair value of plan assets. The

“definad banafit obligation is ealculated ahnually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

estimated future cash outflows by reference to market vields at the end of the reportlng pericd on government
honds that have terms approximating o the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expenss in the statement of
prefit and loss/ capital work in progress.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retained eamnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resu!tlng from plan amendments or curtailments
are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

The Company pays provident fund contributions fo publicly administered provident funds as per local reguiations,
The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are
accourted for as defined contribution plans and the coniributions are recegnised as employee benefit expense
when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is available.

Superannuation

Certain employees of the Company are partimpants in a defined contribution plan. The Company has no further
obligations to the plan beyond its manthly contributions which are contributed to a trust fund, the corpus of which
is invested with Reliance Life Insurance Company Limited.

lncome tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the repeoriing period in the countries where the Company operate and generate iaxable income.
Management periodica[ly evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect fo situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basm of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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(5]

{a)

._Ragin parninne ner ehare

{r

(s)

{t)

{u)

Deferred income tax is provided in full, on temporary differences arising between the tax base of asseis and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit {tax loss). Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting
period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

 Deferred tax assets are recoghised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is

probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utllise those temporary. differences and losses,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or direcily in equity, respectively.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other shori-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less from date of acquisition that are readliyr convertible o known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
||13|gmf|cant risk of changes in value,

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is caluculated by dmdlng
- the profit attributable to owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year,

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earn!ngs per share to take into
account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potent|al equity shares
and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assummg the

1

. cenversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby proﬂt'befo're tax is adjusted for the effects of

transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash recsipts or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
avalilable information. .

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the chief executive officer and the chief
financial officer that makes strategic decisions.

Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no longer at the
discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting
pericd,

Inventories:

Inventories of tools, stores, spares parts, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at lower of weighted averags

cost, which mcmdes all non refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their present location
and condition, and net realizabie value after providing for obsolescence and other:losses,
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2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

(a)

(b}

{c)

(d)

()

the period in which such determination is made.

Preparing the financial statements under Ind AS requires management to take decisions and make estimates and
assumptions. that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and liabilities and the related disclosures
congerning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance shest date. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Company make estimates and assumptions concerning the future, The resulting accounting estimates will,
by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below: '

Useful lives of Power plant and depreciation method

Management of the Company decided the estimated useful lives of power plant and respective depreciation. The
accounting estimate is based on the expected wears and tears incurred during power generation. Wears and
tears can be significantly different following renovation each time. When the useful lives differ from the original
estimated useful lives, management will adjust the estimated useful lives accordingly, It is possible that the
estimates made based on existing experience are different to the actual outcomes within the next financial period
and could cause a material adjustment to the carrying amount of Property, plant and equipments (Refer note 3.1
and 2(c)) . :

Income taxes

There are transactions and caiculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and would get
finaiized on completion of assessment by tax authoritiss. Where the final tax outcome is different from the
amounte that wors initially rocorded, such differcnces will impaet the income tax and daferred tax provisions in

Deferred tax on temporary differences reversing within the tax holiday period is measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply during the tax holidey period, which is the nil tax rate. Deferred tax on temporary differences
reversing after the tax holiday period is measured at the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates that are
expected to apply after the tax holiday period. Management estimates that Company is not likely to generate
taxable income in the foreseeable future and accordingly deferred tax asset on unused tax losses is not
recognised (Refer note 11). :

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The management determines the appropriate valuation technique and inputs for fair value measurement. In
estimating the fair value, the management engages third party qualified valuer to perform the valuations if
require.

Estimates and judgements are continuously evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are
belisved to be reasonable under the circumstances (Refer note 12). .

impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, plant and
equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). :

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global heailth pandemic from COVID-19;

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-18 on
the carrying amounts of receivables, unbilled revenues, goodwill and intangible assets. In developing the
assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this
pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external
sources of information on the expected future performance of the Company. The Company has performed
sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates expects the carrying amount of
these assets will be recovered. The Impact of COVID-19 oh the Company financial statements may differ from
that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements.
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Rajasthan Sun Technigque Energy Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

3.2 Other Intangible assets

Rupees In lakhs

Computer Software
Carrying amount :
As at March 31, 2018 96
Additions during the year .

_ Carryirlg amount as at March 31, 2019 96
Additions during the. year -
Carrying amournt as at March 31, 2020 96
Accumulated amortisation
As at March 31, 2018 73
For the year 14
Balance as at March 31,2019 87
For the year 3
Balance as at March 31, 2020 90
Mot carrg.tiﬁg amount
As at March 31, 2019 [}




Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Motas to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continuad)

Particulars

Finance assets - Non-¢urrent
{Unsecured and considered good) .

3.3{a) Derivative assets (Mark to Market) on derivatlve instruments {Net)

3.3{b) Loans

3.4

3.5

16

Seclrity daposits

Other nen-current assets
{Unsecured and cansidered good)

' Capital advances (refer note 9)
Leas: Exceptional ltems

Non Current tax agsets (net}
Current tax assets (refar note 11)

inventories
Stores and spares

2.7{a} Trade recajvahles

T

{Unsecured and considared good)

3.7{b} Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with banks:
in current account

3.7(c) Bank kalances other than cash and cash equivalents

Deposits with original maturity of more than three months but less than twelve months

3.7(c} Gurrent Loans

{Unsecursd and considersd goud)

Securily deposits
lL.oans to employeas

2.7{e) Other current financlal assets

3.8

{Unsacured and considered good)

Other Receivables

Other current assets
(Unsecured and considered good)

Advance recoverable In cash orin kind
Prapaid expenses

Rupeges In lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2020 . March 31, 2019

- 1,081
- 1,081
4 4
4 4
5,892 5,882

{2,127} .
3,766 5,892
193 189
193 189
848 o 518
646 ) . 5B

e . 4445 P

4117 : 4,445
353 328
363 329
1,138 . 283
1,138 : 283
168 158
- 2
158 160
96 101
96 101
20 - 26
259 161

279 187




Rajasthan Sun Technigue Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 21, 2020 {confinued)
Rupeges In lakhs

Asat = As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
a9 S.ham capital
Authorlsed
4,000,000 {March 31, 2019 4,000,000} equity shares of Rs. 10 each 400 400
400 400
Issued, subscribed and pald up capital
2,866,300 (March 31, 2019: 2,856 350) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully pald-up . 286 285
286 286
3.9.1 Reconclllation of humber of shares
Equlty shares
Balance at the heginning of the year - 2,858,350 (March 31, 2019: 2 866,350) shares of Rs. 10 sach 286 -

Balance at the end of the year - 2,856 3560 (March 31, 2019: 2,858,250) shares of Rs. 10 each 288 286
3.9.2 Rights, preference and restriction attached to equity shares

Equity shares ' .
‘The Campany has only one class of equily shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of the equily share |s entltled 1o one vote per shars. |n the
event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recelve the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of ail

preferential amounts.

3,9.3 Shares held by Holding Company
Equlty shares
Rellance Powsr Limited - Holding Company 286 286
2063 200 futarch 31, 2019 2 840 A60) sheras of R 10 2ech fully ekl

PN Al o lyee B AR P Ar SRRl A SR O P 0 A ey e mrm e i e PR . Ceam
T e LB S L Y T T T LRI P e T G TS RN A DT ERITD O TG TS WS LTINS

the Holding Company and 1 Equity Share was jointly held by Reliance Power Limited and its Nominzes)

256 284

3.9.4 Detalls of shares held by shareholders lolding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
Equlty shares
Exquity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up held by Rellance Power Limited - Holding Company
Percantage of holding In the class T00% : 100%
Murnber of shares " 28,563,500 28,563,500




Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Wotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 34, 2020 {continued)

3.10.1

3.1041

3.10.1.1

3.10.4.4(a)

Farticulars
Other equity

Batance at the end of the yoar

Instrument entlraly equity In nature
Preference Shares 29 25
Inter-corporate deposits 68142 68,142
68,171 - 68,171
Preference Shares
Authorised
10,000,000 (March 31, 2019 10,000,000} prefarence shares of Rs. 1 each o 100
100 100
lsgued, subscribed and pald up capltal
2,636,350 (March 31, 2019 2,856,350) shares of Rs. 1 each it} oY
29 29 .
Reconclliation of number of shares
Preference shares [refer note no. 3.10.1.1(aj]
Balance at the beginning of the year
2,156 350 (March 31, 2019; 2 856,350) shares of Rs. 1 each 25 29
29 29

Rupees In lakhs

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
Iarch 31, 2019

Balance at the end of the year - 2,856 350 (March 31, 201%: 2,856,350) shares of Rs, 1 each

Terms/ rights attached to preference shares
7.5% Compuleany Canvertibla Radaamahle Mon-Cumolative Breferanea Shares ICCRDS)
The Company sheil have a cafl option on CCRP3 which can be exercised by the Company fn one of mare tranches and @ part or in full before the

_end of agreed tenure (20 vears) of the sald sharss. In case the call option is exercised, CCRPS shall be redeemed at an Issue orice fi @ fans valna

3.10.1.2

3.10.2

3.10.21

3.10.2.2

3.10.2.3

and premium). The holders of CCRPS howsver, shall have an option to convert CCRPS into equity shares at any time during the tenure of such
shares. At the end of terure and to the sextent the Company or the shareholder has not exereised their options, CGRPS shall be compulsorily
converted into equity shares. On conversion, [n either case, each CCRPS shall be converted into one fully pald equity share of Rs. 10 each at a
pramiurm of Rs. 980 share. If during the fenure of CCRPS3, the Company declares squity dividend, CCRFS halders shall alzo be entitled to dividend
on their shares at the same rate as the equity dividend and this dividend will be over and above the coupon rate of 7.5%. These prefarence shares

shall continue to be non cumulative,

Dotails of shares held by sharehdldors holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares In the Company

Preference shares [refer note no. 3.10.1.1(a)]

Preference Shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid up held by Reliance Pewer Limlted - Holding company

Fercentage of holding in the class
Mumber of shares ’

Inter Carporate Deposit {refer note 9)

100%
2,856,350

100%
2 856,350

Rupees In lakhs

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

88,010

Opening balance 68,142

Add : received during the year - 432
68,142 68,142

Reserves and surplus

Balance at the end. of the year

Securities premium account 58,714 56,714

Retained earnlngs {152,913) {140,380)

Total reserves and surplus {96,189) {83,666)

Securltles premlum account (refer note 3.10.2.3) 66 714 56,714

Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance at the beglnning of the year (140,380) 8,138

Profiif (Loss) for the year {12,533 {148,516)

Balance at the end of the year {152,813) {140,380)

Natura and purpose of other reserves:
Securltles premlum account:

Security Premium account is for premium on issue of shares, The resarve would be utilised in accardance with the provision of the Companies.Act

2013,




Ralasthan Sun Technlgua Energy Private Limlted
Notes te the financlal statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2020 {eontinued)

AN

Fartleulars

Flnancfal Liabllites
Barrowings - Mon-current

Socurad - at amortised ¢ost
Term loans:
Rupae l2ans ram banks -
Farelgn currency loans frem financial Institulion? cther parlies

3.11.1 Natura of security:

‘Rupees In lakhs

As at
March 31, 2020

As al
March 34, 2018

6,390

111,806

118,186

a) Term loans. balancs frem all banks, financlal Instiiuflon! ofher pailles of Fe, 146,817 lakhs (March 31, 2018 : Ra.138,400 lakhs) |s secured/ lo e
secured by firsl chargs on all the Immavabls and movable assets of the Cempany on pari passu basis and pledge of 100% of the total issued shara

capitel of the Company held by he Holding Company,

b} Current malurities of long term borrowings have been classified ‘as other cumrent liabilities [Refer Mola 3. 16(!1)}

A.11.2 Terms of repayment of loans and rate of interest:

3.41.3

514

315

3.46{a)

3.8k |

AL

a} The Rupen joan has a tenure of upta 13,5 yaars from the dale of firsl disbursemcnt will ba repald In 54 uneaual quariarly instalments starting from
January 07, 2014 and [nlarest rala |s a floallng rate linked lo Axls Bank;s ono yaar MCLR glue 3.7% p.a, payable an menlhly basis, The autstanding

balance as on year and |s Rs, 7,923 |akhs {March 31, 2019 Rs.8,124 lakhs),

b} Foreign currency |loan frem financial instiutlon’ other parties of has g5 ienure of upto 17.38 years from \he daie of first dishursomesnt, 1t will bo rapald
frn 33 unequal half yeaily instalments siarting from January 25, 2014 and camy fiked of 2.66% per annum payabilo half yaatdy, Tha autstandiig

balance as on year end |s Rs. 27,213 lakhs {March 21, 2019 Rs. 25,670 lakhs).

¢} Forgign cumaney loan frem financlal institutland other partles has a tanure of upte 17 .45 yaars fram the date of frst disbursement. I will be repald in
33 unequad half yeary instalments starting from January 7, 2014 and cerry Interest rate of LIBOR plus 385 basis points per annum payable half
yearly. Tha culstanding balancs as on yaar end s Rs. 52,348 lakhs (March 31, 2019 Rs.49,218 lakhs ).

d} Foralgn cuvancy loan frem financlal institulion! ather parties has aenure of uplo 14,45 yaars from We date of irstdisbursemant, ILwil ba tepeid in
27 unequal hall yeardy instalments starling from Janwary 7, 2014 and carry fixad Intares! rate of 5,95% par annum, payshls hall yearly, The

nutstanding balanca as on yaar ond |z Rs. 48,643 lakhs {March 31, 20712 Re, 48,583 [akhs ),

a) Forelgn cuirency laan fram financlal instilutions ollier parties has a fonure of upte 17.53 yaars from the date of first dishursement, ILwill be repaid in
33 unequal half yeadly instatments siarling from February 8, 2014 and carry flxed Interest rate of 7.1% per annum, payekle hal yearly. The

outstanding balancs as on yaar end |s Rs, 9,590 lakhs (March 31, 2016 Rs, 790 lakhs).

- e Tanaial shilliac

Dils
[tetzntion money psye_:hle [rafar nota )

Frovislons - Mon-ourrent

Provision for gratuity {refer npte 7)
Fravlsion for leave entitlement {rafer nola 7)

Othar Nabilltiss - Non-currant

Advance against cerified srmmission redustion

Financlal Llakllifles - Borrowlngs Current -
Saourad - at amortised aost
Lean repayable on demand
Rupea loans from banks
Fornign cunency leans fram financlal Instiutions other parties

Intsr-corporata doposiis from hotding company {refer note )]

FInanelal Liakllitios - Trada payahleé Current
Total Qutstanding duras of micre entarpifses and small entarprises
Tatal Cutstanding dues of creditors oiher than miere enterprises and small enterprises

Gtharfinancial liabilitios - Current

Currand mafurities of long-term bomowings
Interest accried but not dus on borowings
Inlerest acoruad and due on bormowings
Credifars far supplies and services

Reterntlon maney payable

Duas to Halding Cornpany (refer note 9}

Dues to Fallow Subsldlary (refer note 8}
Peguislan far Regulalary Matters {refer nole 6(b})
Other payables

Other Babilities - Currant
Advance agalnst celifled smimlsslon radoctian

Other payables*
*{Including provident fund, lax deducted at source and other miscelianscus payahlas)

Pravislons - Current

Pravision for gratulty {refer note 73
Pravleton for leave enlittement (refer nate 7)

The amorilsed cost disclosed ahove is nel off incidental cost of borrowings aggrepating of Rs. 1,770 lakhs {March 31, 2018 Rs. 2,110 lakhs).

3,765 3,578
- 3,765 - 3529 T
46 45
22 42
88 a7
634 BB
534 805
- 8,014
- 125,278
a2 -
302 128,280
49 19
48 18
26,951 -
1,654 1,644
7034 kit
250 77
287 156
204 285
2 -
3,252 3,974
a0 356
40,084 5,467
178 216
10 23
- 186 241
11 14
13
17 27




Rajasthan Sun Technigue Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

Particulars

3.19 Revenue from operations

Sale of energy

Other Operating income
Carbon credit emission

3.20 Other income

3.21

_. Contribution to provident fund and otherfunds

3.22

3.23

Interest income:
Bank deposits

Net gain on settlementand fair value change arrising on
derivative instruments mandaterily measured at FVPL
Other non-operating income

Employee benefits expense

Saiaries, bonus and oiher alicwances

Gratuity and jeave encashment

Finance cost

Interest on:

Rupee term loans

Fareign currency loans

Others
Net loss on settlement and fair value change arising on
derivative contracts '

Generation, administration and other expenses

Stores and spares consumed
Water Charges
Hire charges
Rent expenses
Repairs and maintenance

- Piant and equipment

- Others
Legal and professional charges (including shared service
charges)
Postage and telephone
Travelling and conveyance
Rates and taxes
Insurance
Miscellaneous expenses

Rupees In lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Year ended
March 31, 2019

7,062 4,399
214 254
7,276 4,653
44 146
- 922
18 64
62 1,132
483 723
(13) 24
487 261
901 349
8,036 3,911
568 59
197 .
9,702 4,319
427 337
364 221
350 114
29 .
221 163
4 .
173 203
3 2
20 11
25 238
147 78
99 49
1,862 1,416

A4 L




Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (confinued)

4) Default in repayment of outstanding dues to lenders
The Company has availed long term financing facility from consortium of bankers which includes, Axis Bank, Asian
development bank (ADB), Nederlandse Financierings-Maatschappij Voor Ontwikkelingstanden N.V, {FMO) and
Exports-Import Bank of The United States (US Exim). During the year ended March 31, 2020, the Company was
ffable to pay Rs. 14,013 lakhs fowards principal and Rs. 6,838 lakhs towards the Interest (FY 2018-19; Rs. 4,639
lakhs towards principal and Rs. 3,718 lakhs towards the interest). Out of the said amounts, Rs. 20,851 lakhs {FY
2018-19 4,026) has remained unpaid as overdue as at the year end. The Company has repaid pait of the overdue
balance of Rs 605 lakhs (FY 2018-18; Rs 1,793 lakhs) and the balarce remains outstanding. As per the terms of
agreement with the lenders, the Company is liahie to pay penal interest tlll the balances overdue are pald. This
haing an event of default, the lenders have a right to declare the loan repayable immediately, The lenders have not
issued any recall notice yst.
The Company is actively engaged with the lenders to restructure the terms of loan and is confident of resolution.
Accordingly, considering the management's assessment of probabillty of restructuring of loan ‘and the Parent
Company's support to repay the debt and other obiigations, the Company's financial statements have been
prepared as a golng concern,
Delay / Default in repayment of Borrowings (Non-current) and Interest
The Company has delayed/defaulted in the payment of borrowings. The lender wise details are as under:
SN | Name of Lender Borrowings Interest
Delay in repayment Delay in repayment
during the year during the vear
ended March 31, Default as at March ended March 31, Default as at March
L 2020 31. 2020 2020 219020
Amount | Period Amount | Perlod Amount | Period Amount | Period
{in {Maximum | (In {(Maximum | (in {Maximum { (in {Maxirmum
lakhs} days) lakhs} days) lakhs} days) lakhs) days)
Asgian Development
1 | Bank 1,193 156 4,517 449 873 267 2,524 268
2 | US Exim 705 172 2,262 431 368 249 338 66
3 | FMO-Senior Debt _ BG5S 156 5,743 449 793 267 2,256 268
4 | FMO-Sub Debt - - 857 419 - - 1,093 419
5 | Axis Bank Lid. 211 58 634 268 285 211 627 212
Total 2,964 14,013 2,318 6,838
5) Contingent liabilities and commitments

(a) The Company has declared its Concentrated-Solar Power (CSP} piant as commercially operational {COD) as per
terms of PPA on November 17, 2014 against the scheduled commissloning date {SCD} of March 07, 2014 as per
the terms of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA). The Company has filed a petiion before Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission {CERC) for extension of SCD. Pleadings in the said pelition have been completed and
the matter is to be listed for hearing.

(b} As per the terms of the PPA entered with NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited (NVVN}, the Company was
required to generate minimum comimitted energy of 21¢ Million Units in the confracl year subsequent to
declaration of commerclal operation date (CODY), else shortfall penalty is payable as per the terms of the PPA.
The Company received minimum energy shortfall claim of Rs, 16,830 fakhs from NVVN for FY 2014-15, FY
2010-16, FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19 and company has filed Pefition before Central Electricity Ragulatory
Commission (CERC) challenging the claim. NVVN has adjusted Rs 3,252 lakhs from the monthly invoices of
the Company till the date company obtained the stay fram Deiht High Court (DHC). Subsequent to grant of stay
by DHC, NVVN has been paying agalnst the Invoices. Considering ths assessment of the above facts, and as
tegally advised, the Company has not considered the requiremant for any provision.

{¢) Estimated amount of contracts remaining unexecuted on capital account (net of advances paid) and not
provided for Rs. 300 [akhs (March 31, 2019 Rs 300 lakhs)




Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

6)

7

124
£

b)

Details of remuneration to auditors:

Rupees in [akhs
Year ended Year ended i

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 i

(a) As auditors i
For statutory audit* ) 5 16
For others services - -
{) Qut-of-pocket expenses @ @

*The above amounts are exclusive of taxas
@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company.
Employee heneflt obligations
The Company has classified various employee benefits as under:
Laave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company liability for sick and privileged leave.
Rupees in lakhs

Provision for leave encashment March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current® 8 13
Non-current 22 42

* The Company does not has uncondltional right to defer the settisments.
Deafined contribution plans

(1) Provident fund

(i) Superannuation fund

{iil} State defined contribution plans
- Employeses’ Pension Scheme 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are aperated by the regional provident fund commissioner
and the superannuation fund is administered by the trust. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute
a specified percentage of payrolt cost to the refirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits. :

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Capital work-in-progress / Statement of Profit and Loss for

the year:

Rupees in lakhs

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31,2020  March 31, 2019
(i) Contribution to provident fund 10 13
(i) Contribution fo employees' superannuation fund @ 2
{iif) Contribution to employees’ pension scheme 1995 6 _ 7
{iv) Contribution to employees’ deposit linked insurance scheme 1 @

@ Amount Is below the rounding off narm adopted by the Company.
Post employment obligation

Gratulty
The Cempany has a defined benefit plan in India, governed by the Payment of Grafuity Act, 1972, The plan enfitle an

employees, who has rendered at least five ysars of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifteen days basic
salary for every completed years of services or part tharsof in excess of six months, based on the rate of basis salary
last drawn by the employee concerned.

(i) Signlficant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been carried out by an independent actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,
basad on the following assumptions: .

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018
Discount rate (per annum} 6.30% 7.10%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% 7.50%

The estimate of rate of ascalation in salary considerad in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.
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MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

{ii) Balance sheet amount (Gratuity Plan)
_ Rupees in lakhs
Present value of  Fair value of plan

Particulars obligation assets Net amount
Balance as on March 31, 2018 48 - ' 48
Current service cost 9 - 9
Interest cost _ 3 - 3
Total amount recognised in profit and loss / Capital

work-in-progress 12 oo- 12
Remeasurements

Return on plan assets, excluding amaunt included in

interest expensef(incoms) - - -
{Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions - - -
{Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions 2 - 2
Experience (gains) / losses : (3) - (3)
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive : _

income [ Capital work-in-progress _ ' 1) . ')
Employer contributions : - - -
Beneiit payments _ - - -
Balance as on March 31, 2019 59 - 59

Rupees in lakhs

Present value of  Fair value of plan '
Net amount

Particulars chligation snsate

Balance as on March 31, 2019 . 59 - 50
e CUTERIGEIIGE GOt~ © "~ e s e e e e 6

Interest cost 4 - 4

Total amount recognised in profit and loss / Capital

work-in-progress 13 ' - 13

Remeasurements

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in

interest expense/(income) - _ - -

(Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions - - -

{Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions _ 3 ' - 3

Experience (gains) / losses {14} - (14)

Total amount recoghised in other comprehensive .

income [ Capital work-in-progress : (11) - - {11)

Employer contributions : - - -

Benefit payments : : 4 - (4)

Balance as on March 31, 2020 _ ' 57 - 57

The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:

' Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of funded obligations ' - -
Fair value of plan assets _ - -
Deficit of gratuity plan - -
Unfunded plans 57 59
Deficit of gratuity plan - &7 59




Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

(i} Sensitivity analysis:

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation ta changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

Change in assumptions Increase in assumptions Decrease in assumptions
Particulars March March March March . March March
31, 2020 31, 2019 34, 2020 31, 2019 31,2020 31,2019
Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% -3.15% -2.99% - 3.35% 317%
Rate of increase in _
compensation levels 0.50% 0.50% 3.29% 3.15% -3.13% -2.99%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the
sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the repotting périod) has been
applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the. balance sheet. The methods and types of
assumptions used'in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.

For unfunded plan, the Company has no compulsion to pre fund the liability of the plan. The Company's policy is not tc
externally fund these liabilities but instead recognizes the provision and pay the gratuity to its employees directly from its
own resources as and when the employee leaves the Company.

8) Assets pledged as security
_ _ _..Rupees in lakhs
Particulars | March 31, 2020 | March 31,2019 |
PR ..l......_... P ._._.l

TG TS T U VP B
Financial agsets
First charge

Derivative Instruments - 1,081
Loan 4 4

Non-financial assets
First charge

Property, plant and equipment 124,803 119,061
Other Intangible assets 8 9 |
Othernon-currentassets | 3,765 5,802
Total non current assets pledged as security 128,578 128,047
.Current

Financial assets
First charge

Trade receivables 4,117 4,445
Cash and bank balances : 1,491 612
Loans - 158 160
Other financial assets 95 101

Non-financial assets

Inventories 646 518
Other current assets 279 187 .
Total current assets pledged as security 6,788 6,023

Total assets pledged as security 135,365 : 132,070




Rajasthan Sun Technigque Energy Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

9) Related party transactions:

A. Investing Parties/Promoters having significant influence on the Company directly or indirectly

Companies
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R infra)

Individual
Shri Anil D. Ambani (Chairman)

B. Parties where control exists:

Holding Company
Reliance Power Limited (RPower)

C. Other entities with whom transactions have been done during the year

Fellow subsidiaries:

Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited (DSPL)
Vidharbha Industries Power Limited {VIPL)
Raosa Power Supply Company Limited (RPSL)

D. ; Details of transactions during the year and closing balance at the end of the year:
Rupass in lokhs

March 31, 2020 ]_ March 31, 2019

_ _{i)_.. Traﬁ.gé_éﬁ.aﬁé..du_riﬁ.g__tﬁé_yéﬁi i

Reimbursement of expenses and advances by
- R Power ' . o ' 32 75
- RPSL 2 -

Payment of Retention balance
- R Infra

- 2,200

Inter corporate deposit received
- R Power ' 320 132

Exceptional item
- R Infra - Provision for Capital Advance ' 2,127 -




Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
(i) Closing Balance :
Equity share capital (excluding premium)
- R Power 286 286
Preference share capital {excluding premium)
- R Power 29 29
Retention payable towards EPC
- Rinfra 3,785 3,628
Other current financial Assets
- Rinfra ' 103 103
_Other current liabilities
- R Power 304 265
-RPSL 2 -
Advance against EPC contract
- R infra 3,765 5,892
inter corparaie denosii pavable
i - R Pewsar o\ BRA4AZ L AR 142
- R Power 302 -
Guarantees Issued on behalf of the Company _
- R Power 11,471 11,471

(i) The above disclosures do not include transactions with public utifity service providers, viz, alectricity,

telecommunications in the normal course of business,

(iv) The Company has enfered into a memorandum of understanding for shan‘ng'of certain assets between the

Company and DSPL.

10} Earnings/(Loss) per share:

: Year ended Year ended
Particulars Mareh 31, 2020 : March 31, 2018
Profit/{Loss) available to equity shareholders

Net profit after tax (A) (Rupees in lakhs) (12,544) (148,518)
Weighted average number of equity shares (B) 2,856,350 2,856 350
Basic earnings per share (A/B) ((Rupees) . (439.17) (5,199.57)
Weighted average number of potential equity shares on account of conversion 2,856,350 2,856,350
of preference shares (C)

Weighted average number of shares for Diluted EPS(D=B+C) 5.712,700 5,712,700
Diluted earnings per share (A/D) [ Rupees)* (439.17) {56198.57)
Nominal value of an equity share (Rupess) 10 10

*7.5% compulsory convertible redeemable non-cumulative preference shares had anti-dilutive effect on earnings per share

and have not been considered for the purpose of computing diluted earnings per share.,
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Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

11) Income taxes

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 are as under:

(a} Income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

Viarch 31, 2020

Income tax expense

March 31, 2019

Current tax

current tax on profit for the year

Income tax for earlier years

203

Income tax expenses

203

{b} The reconciliation of tax expense and the accountlng profit multiplied by tax rate ;

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Profit/(Loss} before tax (A) -~ {12,644) (148,315)
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 26% (201819 -26%) (3,281 (38,562 |
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductibie(taxable) in '
calculating taxable income:
Deferred tax assets not recognised on |mpa|rment loss - 36,894
Deferred tax assets not recognised on tax loss for the year 2,280 5,135
Other adjustments (net) {5,541) (3,467}
Income tax for earlier years - 203
Income tax expense -
| {c) Tax liabilitiesf (Assets): Rupees in jakhs
Provision for income tax (advance tax) — Opening balances (1899 {138)
Taxes paid (net of refund) (4) (266)
Current tax payable for the year - -
Income tax for earlier years = 203
Excess provision written off
Prevision for income tax (agvance tax) — Closing balances (193) (189)
(d) Tax losses ; Rupees in lakhs
Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been '
recognised 70,054 55712
Potential Tax benefils @ 26% 18,214 14,485

*The Company has not recognized deferred tax assets on carried forward business losses and unabsorbed depreciation
as the company does not have reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
deferred tax assets can be realized




Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

12) Fair value measurements

(a) Financial instruments by category

Rupees in lakhs

{b} Fair value hierarchy

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Amortised Amortised
FVPL cost FVPL cost

Financial assets

Loans 162 - 164
Derivative instruments “ - 1,081 -
Trade receivables 4,117 - 4,445
Cash and cash equivalents 353 - 329
Bank deposits with more than 12 1,138 - 283
months maturity

Cther receivables 86 - 101
Total financial assets - 5,866 1,081 5,322
Financial liabilities '

Borrowings 153,835 - 138,330
Other financial liabilities 8,258 - 7,978
Derivatives Liabililics . - - : -
Total financial liabilities - 162,093 - 146,306

This seciion explains the judaements and esfimates made in determining the fair vaiues of the financiai insiruments that

i the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the
Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An

explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

Rupees in lakhs

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
- recurring fair value measurements as at March 31,
2020 '

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Financial assets

Derivatives

Total financial assets

Rupees in lakhs

Assets and liahilities which are measured at
amortised cost for which fair values are disclose as
at March 31, 2020

Level 1

Level 3

Total

Financial assets

Security deposiis '

IS

Total financial assets

Financial Liabilities

Cthers financial liabilities

3,765 |

3,765

Borrowings

163,835

153,835

Total financial liabilities

153,835

3,765

157,364
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

Rupees in lakhs

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

recurring fair value measurements as at March 31, 2019

Financial assets '

Derivatives - 1,081 - 1,081

Total financial assets - 1,081 - 1,081
Rupees in [akhs

Assets and liabilities which are measured af amortised Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

cost for which fair values are disclose as at March 31,

2019

Financial assets

Security deposits - - 4 4

Total financial assets - ~ 4 4

Financial Liabilities

Others financial liabilities - - 3,529 3,529

Borrowings - 138,330 - 138,330 .

Total financial liabilities - 138,330 3,529 141,859

{c) Valuation processes

The Company oblains assistance of independent and competent third party valuation experts fo perform the valuations of
financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes, including level 3 fair values. Discussions of

valuation nrocesses and rasuifs ars hald batwaen the Company and the valusr on payl

aliy bazis,

- Disvounitates are delermined using acapiiai-asselpricing modeiio caicuiaie & pre-lax raie 1 h‘at'reﬂe'CIS_"k:urreﬁ't MArKSt
assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset.

(d} Fair value of financial assets and liahilities measured at amortised cost

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Carrying X Carrying .

amount Fair value amount Fair value
Financial Assets
Security deposits 4 _ 4 4 4
Total financial assets 4 4 4 : 4
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings* 153,835 160,778 138,330 138,330
Other financial liabilities 3,765 3,765 3,529 3,520
Total financial liabilities 157,600 164,543 141,859 141,859

*Carrying amount of borrowing includes long term borrowmg current maturity of long term borrowing and interest accrued
but not due on borrowing.

** The fair value as of March 31, 2020 is considered to be equal to carrying amount due to reasons stated in note 4

The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabflities (other than current maturity. of long term borrowing and
interest accrued but not due on borrowing which have been considered as part of borrowing) are considered to be the
same as their fair values, due to their short term nature.

The fair value as of March 31, 2019 of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rate of interest is not impacted due to
interest rate changes, and will not be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in
the under-lying credit risk of the Company borrowing (since the date of inception of the loans).

For financial assets and liabilities that are measures at fair value, the carrying amount is equa!l {o the fair values,
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Note

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that afé not traded in an active market (for example over-the-counter
derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of cbservable markst data and rely as little
as possible on entity-specific estimates, If all significant inputs requ|red to fair value an instrument are observable, the

instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If orie or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument.is included in level
3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities which are included in level,

There were no transfers between any levels during the year.

The Company’s policy is to recognise transfer into and transfer out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the
reporting period.

13) Financial risk management
The Company’s business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely liguidity risk, market risks and credit

risk.
Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Aging analysis Only high rated
receivables and financial assets banks/insfitutions are
measured at amortised cost. accepted.
Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow forecasts  Avallability of commitied credit
: lines and borrowing facilities
Marketi risk — Recoghised financial assels and Sensitivity anafysis Partly hedge by foreign
_....foreign exchange _ liabilities not denominated inIndian _ __~~___ exchanae forward cross
rupee (INR) curtency and-call spread
. contract
Market risk — Long-term borrowings at variable Sensitivity analysis Parily hedge by Interest rate
interest rate rates swap

{a) Credit risk

The Company is exposed te credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligation
resuiting in a financial [oss to the Cempany, Credif risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets
carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financiai institutions, as well as credit exposures to trade
customers towards sale of electricity as per the terms of PPA, CERG and with public sector undertakings.

Credit risk management

Credit risk is managed at Company leve! depending on the pelicy surrounding credit risk management. For banks
and financial institutions, only high rated banks/institutions are accepted. Generally all policies surrounding credit risk
have been managed at Company level except for those surrounding accounts receivable balances,

The Company has a PPA with a large public limited Company. The credit risk is considered to be low. The procurer
has been paying the duas on a timely basis during the year.

{b} Liguidity risk
{i} Management monitors the rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash
equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. As the Company does net have sufficient operational cash
inflows the Company Is largely dependent now upon the parent company's support (Refer noted above),

{iiy Maturities of financial liabilities

The amounts disclosed in the below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12
months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant,
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Rupees in lakhs

[.ess than 1 Betw ore tha
March 31, 2020 voar - d“"g’;ga‘,{gar M years“ 5 Total
Non-derivatives Financijal liabilities '
Borrowings* (Refer note 4) 40,156 03,874 51,685 185,715 |
Trade payables 48 48
Creditors for supplies and services 290 260
Retention money payable 4,032 : 4032
Dues fo Holding Companies 306 : ' ' 208
Other financial Jiabilities 3,582 3582
Total Non-derivatives Financial :
liabilities 48,414 93,874 51,685 193,973

Rupees in lakhs

Less than 1 Between 1 year More than §

March 31, 2013 year and § years years Total
Non-derivatives Financial liabilities
Borrowings* ' 140,440 - - 140,440
Trade payables 19 i C 19 |
Creditors for capital expenditure 377 - : 377
Retention money payable 3,684 - - 3,684
Dues to Holding Companies 265 265
Other financial liabilities _ 3,630 - - 3,630
Total Non-derivatives Financial

iabilities 148,415 ; - - 148415

. Mncludes ccntractue!.énﬁerest naymenis bosed.onths intoros

(c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financlal instrument will fluctuate because of
volatility of prices in the financial markets. Market risk can be further segregated as: a) Foreign currency risk and
b) Interest rate risk.

{i) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company has fong term monetary liabilities which are in
currency other than its functional currency. Foreign currency risk, as defined in Ind AS 107, arises as the value of
recognised monetary assets and monetary liabilities denominated in other currencies fluctuate due to changes in
foreign exchange rates,

While the Company has direct exposure to foreign exchange rate changes on the price of non-Indian Rupee-
denominated horrowings. For that reason, the below sensitivity analysis may not nhecessarily indicate the total
effect on the Company’s net assets atiributable to holders of equity shares of future movements in foreign
exchange rates,

» Foreign currency risk exposure:

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk (all in USD $) at the end of the reporting pericd expressed in
INR, are as follows, g - '
Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 147.053 132,248
Retention money . 2,865 2,629 |
Total Financial liahilities 149,918 134,875 |

Covered by Derivative
Forward contracts - -
Call spread - 12,451

Total Covered by derivatives - 12,451
Net exposure to foreign currency risk 149,918 122,424
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s Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated

financial instruments.

Impact on profit before tax f
Capital work-in- progress**

March 31, 2020

March 31,2019

USD sensitivity

FX rats —

increase by 6% on closing rate on reporting date*

(8,340)

(7,633)

FX rate— decrease by 6% on closing rate on reporting date *

8,340

7,396

* Holding all other variables constant

“*The above impact has been assessed taking into conmderaﬂon the accountmg policy adopted by the Company
for the accounting for forelgn exchange differences. (Refer note 2, 1(m ) above).

(ii} Interest rate risk

The Company’s main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the
Company to cash flow interest rate risk. During March 31, 2020 the Company's borrowings at variable rate

were mainly denominated in USD,

The Company's fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest
rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the fulure cash flows will fluctuate

because of a change in market interest rates.

_a _Intaract rata riel svnasyra

The exposure of the Companys borrowmg to mterest rate changes at the end of the reportmg penod are as

follows:

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Variable rate borrowings

59,760

57,349

. Sensitivity of Interest

Profit or loss is sensitive to highet/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.

Rupees in lakhs

Impact on profit before tax /
Capital work-in- progress

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Interest rates — increase by 5% on existing Interest cost*

(149)

(189)

Interest rates — decrease by 5% on existing Interest cost®

149

189

* Holding all other variables constant

14) Capital Management

(a) Risk Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going
congcern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. in order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to

- reduce debt. {(Refer note 4 above)
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The Company monitors capital on basis of total equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equity comprises all components
of equity includes the fair value impact. The following table summarizes the capital of the Company:

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Equity {excluding other reserves) (27,742) (15,200}
Debt =~ : 145,147 136 290
Total 117,405 121,081

15} Segment reporting

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz ‘Generation of Power' and as such there is no separate
reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments’. Presently, the Company's operations are predominantly
confined in india. The Company's Board of Directors are chief operating decision makers of the Company.

Anformation about major customers

Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 were from customers located in India. Customers
include private distribution entities. Revenue to specific customers exceeding 10% of total revenue for the years
ended March 31, 2020'and March 31, 2019 were as follows (refer note 2(n)(i):

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Revenue In lakhs

Percent

Revenue in lakhs

Percent

NTPC Vidyut Vvapar Nigam Limited

7,062

100%

8,377

100% |

Ay B b em = AL - -
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As explained above in note 2.1(m) with respect to exchange differences, the Company has adjusted the value of Rs
11,718 lakhs (loss) in PPE and Rs. Nil In Capital work-in-progress (March 31, 2019: adjusted the value of Rs 6,475
gain in PPE and Rs.14,819 lakhs (loss) in Capital work-in-progress ) towards the exchange difference arising on long
term foreign currency monetary liabllities towards depreciable assets,

17) The information for Self- generated Certified Emission Reductions (CERs) relating fo certified emission rights are as
follows:-

Sr.

Mo,

Particulars

For the year ended

a)

No. of CERs held as inventory and the basis of valuation

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

No. of CERs under certification

69,671

Depreciation and operaiing and maintenance costs of
Emission Reduction equipment expensed during the year

56,156
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18) Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The amount due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006” has been determined based on the information available with the Company and the required
disclosure are given below.
. Rupees in lakhs
For the yearended | For the year ended

March 31,2020 { °  March 31, 2019
{(2) The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of
the accounting year {refer note 3.16 (a}) 48 19
(b} The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the
end of the accounting year @ : @

(¢ YThe amount of interest paid in terms of Section 18, along with the
amount of payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day :
during the year - -

(d)The amount of interest due and payable for the year - : .

(e)The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpa|d atthe end of .
the accounting year @ . @

{HThe amount of further interest due and payable even in the
succeeding year, until such date whan the interest dues as above are :
actually paid - .

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company.

19) Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

The following table presents the derivative financial instruments that are offset as at March 31, 2020 and, March 31.

2019 where as per the terms of the agreement the et position owing / receivable to a single couriterparty inthe same

currency has been offsetted and presented at net amount in the balance sheet.

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Gross amounts Gross amount sett- Net balance
off in balance sheet | presented in balance
sheet

As at March 31, 2020
Financial Liabilities _
Derivative Liabilities : - - _ T
Total Financial Liabilities - - -

Financial Assels
Derivative Assets : 1,081 {1,081) -
Total Financial Assets 1,081 (1,081) .

As at March 31, 2019
Financial Liahilities

Derivative Liabilities - - .
Total Financial Liabilities - : - -
Financial Assets .
Derivative Assels - 1,081 - 1,081
Total Financial Assefts 1,081 - 1,081
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20) Net debt reconciliation

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31,2020 | March 31,2019
Borrowings
Opening Balance
~ Non Current 124,664 |
- Current 136,290 10,783
Changes in Fair Value

- Impact of Effective Rate of Interest 340 368

- Exchange (gain) / loss 11,481 8,145
Repaid during the year/period (2,964 (7,670)
Closing Balance _
- Non Current 118,196 -
- Current (Refer note 4) 26,951 136,200
Inter corporate deposit
Opening Balance 68142 68,010
Availed during the year 302 432
Repaid during the year - (300)
Closing Balance 68,444 68,142
interest Exnenses i

- STSa L GOGTLSH-BUET RIS QS BT Do TOWINgS (P EIT gy = e - —2030 1 - 4,090

Interest Charge as per Statement Profit & Losg / Capital work in progress 9,702 8,571 |
Changes in Fair Value
~ Impact of Effective Rate of Interest (340) {368)
- [mpact of MTM Derivative valuation (187N ~
Interest paid to Lenders ' (2,517) (7708)
Interest accrued but not due/ and due on borrawings (Closing) 8,688 2,040

21) Property, plant and equipment

(a) Capitalisation

. Considering the Company’s accounting pelicy of capitalization and on achieving the intended performance of plant
kasis the current structure and capital expenditure incurred, the Company has capitalized its plant on QOclober 01,
2018. Leaving DNI (direct normatl irradiance) uncertainty aside, in ferms of operating performance, for a given level
of DNI input {in terms of its quantity and quality), plant is able to generate predictable level of energy.

{b) Impairment

The Company carried out an assessment to test the carrying amount as at March 31, 2019 of Property, plant and
equipment (PFPE) of Rs, 260,961 lakhs for impairment in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 36 (“ind AS
36"). An independent expert estimated value-in-use by adopting discounted cash flow method for the balance
useful life of the project as at March 31, 2019 by sets of assumptions reflective of likely future operating scenarios,
Based on the said assessment, the Company has recorded an impairment provision of Rs 141,900 lakhs. As the
amount of impairment provision is sighificant to the financial statements, the same has been disclosed as

"Exceptional item” in the Statement of Prefit and Loss.

The assessment of value-in-use involved several key assumptions including future generation, terminal value,
exchange rate, which are based on third party reports and it involves significant judgement. Any adverse change in
the assumptions would impact the carrying value. Management would continue to periodically revisw the

assumptions considered at every reporting period.
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22) "The SARS-CoV-2 virus responsible for COVID-19 continues to spread across the globe and India. On March 11,
2020, the COVID-18 outbreak was declared a global pandemic by the World Health Organization. The Indian
Gavernment has taken various measures to contain the spread of virus including a strict lockdown, which was further
extended across the country. ‘Power generation and transmission units' is on the list of essential services. The
COVID-19 outbreak has contributed to a decrease in global and local economic activities including power
consumption. The extent to which the COVID-18 pandemic will impact the Company's results depend on future
developments, which are uncertain, including, among other things, any new information concerning the severity of the
COVID-19 pandemic and any action to contain its spread or mitigate its impact whether government mandated or
elected by the Company.".

23) The figures for the previous year are re-classified / re-grouped, wherever considered necessary.
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